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July 28, 2014

Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
ATTN: Document Control Desk/GLTS
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Dear Sir,

This is to inform you per 10 CFR 31.5(c)(8)(ii) that the general license source to the following
instrument has been removed by a contracted maintenance service technician of Spectrafuge
Corporation of North Carolina:

o Packard Instrument Company 2900TR/422919 — transferred on 07/24/2014
The instruments have been taken out of service. The general license source was transferred to:

Spectrafuge Corporation of North Carolina
4915 Prospectus Drive, Suite A

Durham, NC 27713 .

North Carolina license #32-0692-1

Respectfully,

William P. Fitzgerald S

Radiation Safety Officer
NRC license # 32-12358-01




